Allah Nawaz Ghanjera

Director Administration

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 0518741624

LinkedIn:



- 1988

About

BA

Dr. Allah Nawaz Ghanjera is working as Director Administration in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Allah Nawaz Ghanjera has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1300
B.Sc (Hon) in War Studies	1999 - 1999
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Director Administration	2021- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Director Administration	2018 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Director Administration	2018 - 2018
University Main Office (UMO)	
Director Administration	2017 - 2018
University Main Office (UMO)	
Coy Comd	- Present
,	
DS Staff College	- Present
,	
Dir Security	- Present
GSO-2	- Present
,	- Flesent
GSO-1 (Ops)	- Present
,	1.1000.11
Col Coord	- Present
•	
Bde Comd	- Present
,	
Sec Comd	- Present
•	
PI Comd	- Present
,	
co	- Present
,	